

OCKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Members of Ockham Parish Council are summoned to the Meeting of Ockham Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 8th June 2021 at 8.30pm at All Saints' Church, Guileshill Lane, GU23 6NL.

AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST, IF ANY**
- 3. M25/J10 SCHEME UPDATE**
 - a.) Presentation by Mr Jonathan Wade, Highways England and Ms Catherine Jenkins, Balfour Beatty Highways.**
 - b.) Collaboration on a Highways England biodiversity improvement scheme**
- 4. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC – Limited to 10 minutes.**
- 5. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING ON 6th MAY 2021 - For Approval and signature.**
- 6. MATTERS ARISING (items not listed on current agenda)**
- 7. PLANNING MATTERS**
 - a.) Current Planning Applications - To note and approve**
 - b.) Taylor Wimpey Former Wisley Airfield - Feedback Community Liaison Group**
 - c.) Lovelace Neighbourhood Plan - adopted at GBC Meeting on 19th May 2021.**
- 8. FINANCIAL MATTERS**
 - a.) Cheques paid out/money received to bank account balance - For approval.**
 - b.) Notice of the Public Rights and Publication of the Annual Governance and Accountability Return (exempt Authorities) for year ended 31st March 2021 – to note arrangements.**
 - c.) OPC website – to review quotes**
 - d.) CFGA Bench at the War Memorial – to review quotes**
 - e.) OPC broken signpost – to review quotes**
- 9. CORRESPONDENCE**
 - a.) Election Results – to note**
 - b.) Letter of 17th May 2021 from Sir Paul Beresford re: Guildford Local Plan to Cllr Bigmore, Leader of Guildford Borough Council – to note.**
 - c.) West Clandon Neighbourhood Plan – Consultation 12th May – 12th July 2021 for comment.**
- 10. ANY ITEMS FOR NOTING OR INCLUSION ON A FUTURE AGENDA**
 - a.) Introduction and discussion on local issues with James Cooper PCSO, Surrey Police.**
 - b.) Parish Council Noticeboard and post box – to note arrangements**
- 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING – Tuesday 13th July 2021 at 8pm**
Alyson Blackwell, Clerk to Ockham Parish Council